

Meeting Minutes  
**Spring Hill Civic League-General Meeting**  
Soltesz  
[www.shcl.org/contact@shcl.org](http://www.shcl.org/contact@shcl.org)  
March 4, 2019

President: Bobby Wilson  
Vice President: Ben  
Treasurer: James Rizzo  
Secretary: Beth Miller

---

**Meeting called to order on**  
Monday, March 4, 2019 at 6:02 PM

**Meeting adjourned at**  
7:35 PM

**Board members**

**in attendance:**

Bobby Wilson	Riley Baker
Ben Soltesz	Erin Tobin
Beth Miller	Sure Lippert
James Rizzo	<b>Absent:</b> Debbie Glover

**Summary of meeting:**

**1. Call to order:**

- Review minutes from November 5, 2018—need to remove the word “not” under Public Safety in the sentence about locking cars
  - i. Accepted by Ben S.
  - ii. Second by Beth M.

**2. Presidents Report:**

- Christmas Tree Lighting December 2018-event was successful. Bobby asked if anyone would like to see changes or additions to this event. It was noted that Nick Homan with his guitar was a nice addition to the event.
- Public Safety- No Community Officer attendance.

**3. Treasurer’s Report**

- Account Balance is \$2,208.00
- James is working on preparing a formal budget to prioritize finances

**4. New Business:**

- Sally Stadelman-PLI (Permits Licenses and Inspection)
  - i. Code enforcement
  - ii. Will be back for the May 2019 meeting and will advise how the community members can locate zoning violations, permits etc. These can be utilized via the app. Building eye. Com
  - iii. If we collect blighted property information, Sally will discuss some remedies we as a community can take for correction
- Leah-Neighborhood Representative/Mayor’s Office of Community Affairs
  - i. Tax assistance-United Way offers assistance for taxes –Call 211 for appointment information
  - ii. 2020 Census will be underway and is currently hiring. They are looking for community assistance and you can get details by calling 1.855.JOB.2020 (1.855.562.2020)
  - iii. City Parks is hiring life guards. Starting wage can be\$10.46 p/h and training starts in March 2019. Contact Aquatics Office 412.323.7928
  - iv. Diana Street—currently 900K allocated to remediate and fix this street project can take and is scheduled for 6 months (info released on 2/18)
- Darlene Harris/Councilwoman
  - i. Landslides-

1. Goehring Street –City just met regarding the repair. The Goal is to get the residents back in their homes. It has been determined that the water running has fluoride in it so that means it is PWSA Water. There is a
  2. CDBG (Comm. Develop. Block Grant) money is available and currently this is being worked on.
- Jackie Deloplaine-All Hazards Fusion Center
    - i. What is the Fusion Center –empower homeland security partners through the lawful gathering, analysis and sharing of threat-related information. They provide information and support to incident management and response/recovery coordination activities
    - ii. Jackie’s concentration is on Cyber Security and is a serious threat today and can affect everyone
    - iii. Shares tips- don’t keep electronics out in the open
    - iv. With children-set rules-provide dangers monitor activity and communications
    - v. Phishing-growing in popularity—starts by “click link and send .... Money –information etc.
    - vi. Security –set your device setting to require 2 factor authentication-text email –(be careful of nest cams they can be accessed by others)
    - vii. Jackpotting- need 2 people to do this-involves gaining access to the ATM via malware on the ATM. Usually one person is in a vehicle, the other inserts a card and cash is dispensed
    - viii. Jackie will send list of Cyber Resources to provide to
  - Good Deeds Day-March 30, 2019
    - i. Bus load of students will be here to assist with a community clean up
    - ii. Currently in need of neighborhood leads to take students to designated areas
    - iii. We need to provide lunch
  - Erin Tobin- Pittsburgh Parks Conservancy
    - i. Established in 1996 by volunteers who wanted to work to improve the parks.
    - ii. There are 105 parks in the system around the City
    - iii. There is a Parks Listening Tour –gathering ideas on how to work on parks in the future
  - By Laws-present proposed changes
    - i. Voting—need to add that in order to vote you need to attend XX number of meetings to be able to vote
    - ii. Need to have Block Worker’s again
    - iii. Cindy Cook suggested that a committee be assembled to handle this task
    - iv. Bob S. and Darlene H. do not think that we should eliminate collecting dues from the households
    - v. Erin Tobin volunteered to head up this group and begin discussion for proposed changes
  - East Northside House Tour-this will occur in June and we will be included in participating
    - i. Currently gathering more info and houses who wish to participate

**5. Good of the Community:**

- No updates currently

6. **Meeting Adjourned:**

- 7:35
  - Motion to adjourn by Chris W.
  - Motion Second by Beth Miller
  - All were in favor
  - adjourned
- 

**DATES TO REMEMBER:**

**Community Meetings:**

Scheduled for 6:00 PM at Spring Hill K-5 Elementary Auditorium on the following dates:

MAY 6, 2019

SEPTEMBER 9, 2019

OCTOBER 7, 2019

NOVEMBER 4, 2019

---

**Community Events:**

MARCH 30, 2019- GOOD DEEDS DAY

APRIL 20, 2019- SPRING CLEAN UP